NEW YORK WASHINGTON ©C FLORIDA

Via Telecopicr
September 8§, 2003

David R, Marriott
Cravath Swaine & Moore LLP

Wi o1 I Ada
W Oriawiac Placa :

285 Bight Avenue
New York, NY 10015

Re: SCOv. IBM
Dear Dave:

Vou have asked for a wrilten Tesponse to Todd Shaughnessy's letter of August 27, 2003
{the “Objection Letter™). You have also agked us o put in writing our ConceIns with respeet to

[BI’s discavery responses, We will do that by separate correspondence.

We will respond to the Obj ection Letter in the same order in which the concema were set
forth, Where practicable, we aiso will identify where IBM made identical or similar cbjections

or responses and will expect 2 reciprocal resclution.

i. General Objeetions

Gieneral Objection Nos. 1-5, 9-11, 1t is correct that SCQ will not withhold responsive,
non-privileged documents frem production on the basis of these objections, however, please be
advised that with respect 10 Ceneral Objection No. 4, 3CO will ot be obtaining or searching
files in the possession, custody of control of third parties. Please also note that IBM, in 168
Responses & Chjections 1o qC(’s First Request for the Produetion of Documeiits and First Set
of Interrogatories ("IBM’s Responses™) makes objeciions which are nearly identical to SCO’s
Objection MNos. 1-5 and very similar to SCO’s Objection No. 0. Thus, IBM needs © likewise
comfirm it i5 ot withholding any documents bascd upon any of 1t General Objoetions. If BM is

withholding dosuments oF atherwise not praducing requested docnments based upon any of its
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General Objsctions, then we necd for yeu to identify the General Objections that are being nsed

to Jo so.

General Objection No. 6. SCO docs not generally object to producing documents which
relate to a period prior to January 1, 1085 and weuld not withhold 2 decument simply on that
hasis. The real issne is similar to that as set forth in IBM's Responses, General Objection No. 4,
which addresses the reasonableness of the search. The parties must agree on the scope and
methodology of what is reasonabie, which would resolve this General Objection No. 6, and other

General Objections.

General Objection No. 7, We decline to limit the claims in the compiaint througn &
requested confirmation in discovery that SCO *...does not assert any rights that are not the ‘the
subjeet of those certain Software and Sublicensing Agreements™”. Respectfully, our clanified
definition of “Disputed Material” is the appropriate definition whenl read in commection with the

actual requests made,

General Objection No, 8, We do not aenerally object to producing responsive, non-
privileged electronic documents. The real issue, once again, is to agree wpoll what constitutes &

“reasonable search” for each party on a given issue,

Ceneral Ohjection No. 10, We will procesd with all production of responsive, n07-
mivileged documents but do requife ihe excoution of {he nutually agreed upon confidentiality
agreement prior to delivering confidential documents, We have over fifty {50) CDs ready for
detivery. We ars just awaiting resolufion of the terms of the confidentiality agrecment and
execution thereof. With the excepiion of the procedure on who gets access to the documents, il

particular, the identity of those folks, the Protective Order is ready for submission.



patEs scH!LLER & FLEXNER LLP

September 8, 2003
Page -3 -

11, Interrogatory Respouses

First, without addressing your comment abeat the merits of our objection, which you
apparently are misreading, we confirm that SCO is not withholding responsive non-privileged

information based upon this ebjection.

Second, SCO has provided meaningful responses © the interrogatories and, ymoreover, is
entitled to respond to the Interrogatories by providing documents pursaant to Rule 33(d). Your
blanket complaint to all af the Interrogatories fails to recognize that most of the interrogalory
responses do more that just point e Rule 33{d). Rather than debate the issue, however, the
documents responsive to these interrogatories ate the System V source code, the licenss
agreements with all licensess, znd the Linux 2.4 kemel and above {which you have and which is
publicly available), Pursuant to %ed. R. Civ. P 33(d), the production of these docurnent is
responsive to the Interrogatories pecause the “burden of deriving or ascertaining the answer is
aubstantially the same for [BM as itis for SCO. Indesd, we note that IBM used the Rule 33(d)
device in a similar fashion in response to SCO's interrogatories 4 and 5. These documents ard
included info those currently available on CD. Additionslly, for Interrogatory No. 5, we will
produce the relevant copyrights.

If you need further clarification on any of these interrogatories rogarding the relevant
documents, please lel us xnow so We can uaderstand what you are looking for and then respond

accordingly.

Third, SCO has provided comptete narrative responses to these Interrogatorics. Because
the interrogatories relate 1o IBM’s surTeptitious actions, a8 noted in our response, part of this
information is peculiarly within IBM’s knowledge. Perhaps if you can identify what further

detail vou secking, we can further respond to your ahjections,
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Fourth, SCO is not withholding information knowingly by Plaintiff’s predecessors and
is producing all refevant files in its custody, control or procession that {dentify those whe have

Inowledge relating to the claims and the nature of their knowledge.

Fifth, As you have narrowed your request, the interragatory answer is responsive, What

further information do you seek?

(51, Documcnt Besponses

A. SCO has not declined to preduce responsive, non-privileged documents and will
produce such decuments when they are rcady for production. As noted, we have over ifty {50}
D¢ of documents ready for delivery. However, we would be remiss if we did not observe that

we likewise have yet to recelve a single document from IBM.

B. See aur comment in General Objection No. 7 above.

C. Request Nos, 4-3. 7. 24, Obviously, we disagree that SC0O’s objections are

meritless. We reifcrate our COMMIEN!S in General Objection No. 7, above. Please

clarify what information or {ypes of documents you seck with respect 10 Hyalue.”

Reguest No. 168 SCO will produce responsive, non-privileged documents, if

any, with your new limitation to produce only lawsuits relating to UNIX of

Lirmux.

Request No, 34. SCO's ghjections are not meritless, This request seeking any
agrecment inveolving AT&T, USL, Novell, Taranteha or SCO relating to UNIX or
Linux clearly is overbroad and undnly burdensome. SCG will, however, produce
responsive, non-privileged dosuments including the 30,000 license agreemenis

and the confidentiality and non-disclosure agresments in its possession, D
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addition to any other such responsive, non-privileged documents which SCO

discovers in its continuing searchies.

Request Nos. 40, 42, On Request No. 40, if you can identify the types of non-
privileged documents you think might exist, then perhaps we can reach a

resolution. At this time, the only documents that Wwe can 3t a8 possibly

responsive would be between SCO representatives and their counss
obviously would be privileged. By the way, on these privilege logs, we ace
assuming you are not looking to have a listing of all communications between
counsel in this case and the client. We certainly are not expecting to see a
privilege log listing all comrespondence between Cravath and TBM relating to shis
case. Please conflrm we are on the same page ol {his issue. On Request No. 42,
other than claiming it is “plainly discavershie”, we fai] 1o see the relevance ofa
“degision 1o commence or pursue other Jawsuits”. If you could identify why you
need these documents and the types of documents you are segking, perhaps we

can arrive a8 some resplution.
Request No, 43, SCO will not withho!d responsive, non-privileged documents.

Reguest Nos. 46-47. SCO will produce ESPOTISIVE, non-privileged documents

based upon the limitations that the raquests relate only to UNIX or Linux.

Request No. 55, SCO will produce non-privileged, responsive documents.

Request Nos. 58-59. SCO was not & party to this litigation and does not have
possession of such doeuments. Purthermore, the actual order regarding the

destruction of documents; indeed, the whoie file, is available on PAC ER.
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Request No. 81, AS previously disclosed, SCO wiil produce a copy of all

source code and object code relating o releases of any UNIX in its custody,

conirol or possession.
With respect to source code and object code relating 1o releases of Linux, this
information is *...equally accessible fo.. 7 [BM, which coincidentally is the hasis

for IRM?s Objection No. 8 in IBMs Responses.

Request No. 63, SCO will produce responsive, non-privileged documents

based upon I[BM’s agreed narrowing that the request relates only to UNIX and

Linux.

Request Nos, 65-66. It is impossible to show all persons to whom plaintiff or

plaintiff’s predecessors have ever marketed, sold or distributed any products
snasmuch 25 some marketing and sales were 10 the general public. Howeves,
SCO will producs the 30,000 Heense agreements it maintains and will dehver any
other responsive, non-privileged documents in its possession. Moreovey, based
upon your earfier statement that you are not seeking invoices for the sale of the
products, it is difficult to determine what documents other than the license

agresments would be responsive to your requests.

Any responses to the foregomng requests will be provided in accordance with any

agreements of the parties with respect to the scope and reasonableness of the requisite searches.

Upon rcceipt of your response [0 4C¢’s letter outlining the deficiencies in [BM's
discovery responses we can meet to resolve all of these issues and promptly proceed. 8C0O's

{etter accompaiies this correspondence.
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Thank you for your attention 0 this matter.

YVery truly youis, =

cer  Todd Shaughnessy, Esq.
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